
The GREEN 

 

The original green was three rinks wide, a fourth rink was added by the members in 1979 and two 

more were professionally installed in 1987 at a cost of £13,400. 

A water sprinkling system for the newly enlarged green was installed at a cost of £4,600 in 1990. 

 

 

The original mower, which was second hand, was bought in 1947 for £45 from Seale Parish Council, 

who had used it until then on our green. 

Since that time the club has bought a number of mowers culminating in recent times in the purchase 

of a splendid new cassette  mower system ( bought with a generous interest free loan from one of 

our members) to aid our greenkeeper in the maintenance of our greatest asset- our green. 


